From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Hilty, Michael

Shank, Barry; Arceno, Mark Anthony; Dew, Spencer
Staley, David; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Steele, Rachel
Re: Revision of the Comparative Studies BA

Friday, April 21, 2023 11:28:34 AM

image001.png

Outlook-mpxylcok.pna

Outlook-20aliewb.png

Outlook-vulzl2ag.png

Outlook-4ml4hczx.png

Outlook-halpbxbx.png

Outlook-padbv45d.png

Outlook-2zbvipr4.pna

Good morning Barry, Mark Anthony, and Spencer,

Thank you for your revisions to the Comparative Studies BA program. They have been reviewed by
David Staley, faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel. At this time, he is unable to approve
of the revisions, as the Panel's contingency has not been fully satisfied. Please see below for the
remaining feedback that needs to be addressed in the proposal:

e Thank you for the revisions you have provided. However, it appears that, on page 6 of the
proposal, underneath the "Courses in Comparative Studies that can fulfill the Core or the
Electives requirements" section, there are still several errors and cross-listings that are not
corrected. Please see the list below for what was found:

o

o

o

CS 2350: Should say English 2270(H) and not English 2350(H)

CS 2684: This is a typo, and should read CS2864

CS 3661: Should be cross-listed with International Studies 3661

CS 3680: This course does not exist. It is a Religious Studies course, not a Comparative
Studies course.

CS 3689: This course is in limbo as of 05/12/2020. As a reminder, courses in limbo
should not be on the list of courses that can be applied to the major.

CS 5240: This should be cross-listed with AAAS and Public Affairs

RS 3210: This should be cross-listed with Jewish Studies 3210(H)

RS 3671: This should be cross-listed with South Asia Studies 3671

RS 3673: This should be cross-listed with East Asian Languages and Literatures 3223
RS 3680: This should be cross-listed with History 3680

RS 3877: This course is in limbo as of 05/12/2020. As a reminder, courses in limbo
should not be on the list of courses that can be applied to the major.

RS 4871: This course is in limbo as of 05/08/2018. As a reminder, courses in limbo
should not be on the list of courses that can be applied to the major.

e Additionally, part of the Panel's contingency was to remove the cross-listed courses (for
example, WGSS 4921 and AAAS 4921) from the "Courses from outside Comparative Studies
that can fulfill the Electives and 1 of the Core requirements" section. It does not appear that
this has been completed yet. Please ensure that the "Courses from outside Comparative
Studies that can fulfill the Electives and 1 of the Core requirements" section is updated to
remove the cross-listed courses from this list.

When revisions are completed, please email a copy of the revised program to me and Bernadette
Vankeerbergen, Assistant Dean for Curriculum, and we will work to ensure it is reviewed by David
Staley, faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel.
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Should you have any questions regarding the remaining feedback of the Panel, please do not
hesitate to reach out to David Staley, faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel, or me.

All my best,
Michael

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office

hilty.70@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: he/him/his, they/them/theirs / Honorific: Mx.

Buckeyes consider the environment before printing.

BLACK LIVES MATTER
STOP AAPI HATE

DACA/undocumented ally
—
| — E— [

| acknowledge that the land that The Ohio State University occupies is the ancestral and contemporary territory of the
Shawnee, Potawatomi, Delaware, Miami, Peoria, Seneca, Wyandotte, Ojibwe and Cherokee peoples. Specifically, the university
resides on land ceded in the 1795 Treaty of Greeneville and the forced removal of tribes through the Indian Removal Act of
1830. | honor the resiliency of these tribal nations and recognize the historical contexts that has and continues to affect the
Indigenous peoples of this land.

From: Hilty, Michael

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 5:21 PM

To: Shank, Barry <shank.46@osu.edu>; Arceno, Mark Anthony <arceno.1@osu.edu>; Dew, Spencer
<dew.50@osu.edu>

Cc: Staley, David <staley.3@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>;
Steele, Rachel <steele.682 @osu.edu>

Subject: Revision of the Comparative Studies BA

Good afternoon,

On Wednesday, April Sth, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a revision to the Comparative Studies BA.

| am pleased to report that Panel approved the request with one contingency and two
recommendations. As a reminder, the Panel’s contingencies must be satisfied in a submitted revision
before the program proposal may advance.
e Contingency: The Panel noticed that, on pages 6-10 of the provided proposal, there is a list of
all Comparative Studies and Religious Studies courses that can fit within the Core and a list of
all options that can be taken to fulfill the one course outside the department to be used

within the Core. They also noticed that within these lists, for example, Comparative Studies
4921 is listed underneath the “Courses in Comparative Studies that can fulfill the Core or the
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Elective requirements” while WGSS 4921 and AAAS 4921 are listed underneath the “Courses
from outside Comparative Studies that can fulfill the Electives and 1 Core requirement”, even
though Comparative Studies, WGSS, and AAAS 4921 are cross-listed courses. If a student
enrolls in either the WGSS or AAAS sections, they must be able to count this underneath the
“Courses in Comparative Studies that can fulfill the Core of the Elective requirements” list, as
cross-listed courses are treated as the same course in the current university structure. The
Panel knows that Comparative Studies has many cross-listed courses and asks that the
department clarify in these listings which courses are cross-listed and that if a student takes a
course in any section of the cross-listing, they can utilize that within the Core, regardless of if
its listing in the Comparative Studies section. They recommend utilizing a structure on the list
that would read something like “Comparative Studies 4921 (Cross-listed with WGSS 4921 and
AAAS 4921)” and removing those cross-listed courses from the secondary list (where students
may only choose one to fulfill their Core).

e Recommendation: The Panel recommends clarifying what 4000-level courses can count as
the required “research” course, as currently on page 5 of the proposal (the new advising
sheet), section V, “Research Course”, it states that these must come from sections Il or Ill (the
Required Courses or the Concentration Core). It does not appear that any 4000-level courses
(besides 4990, which has a pre-req of any 4000-level research course) are located within
section Il, Required Courses.

e Recommendation: The Panel strongly recommends clarifying to students whether 2340,
which is the required embedded literacy course, can count in a student’s Core or Electives. As
the proposal is currently written, it is unclear whether only 3990 and 4990 can count within
the major program.

Once a revision is ready, please email a copy to me and Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Assistant Dean
for Curriculum (and cc’d to this email) and we will work to ensure it receives the proper review.

The Panel wanted me to offer the friendly reminder that, once the contingency is reviewed and
approved by faculty Chair David Staley, the proposal will need to advance to the full Arts and
Sciences Curriculum Committee for approval. The Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee will meet

for two more meetings this semester, on April 21°t and May Sth, before going on recess for the
summer. Meetings will resume in the autumn semester.

Should you have any questions surrounding this feedback, please do not hesitate to reach out to
David Staley, faculty Chair of the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel, or me.

All my best,
Michael

0 THE OHI1O STATE UNIVERSITY

Michael Hilty

Curriculum and Assessment Coordinator

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306A Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-6089 Office
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